THOS.W. DOSWELL TODD M. PETTIGREW
OiL PRODUCERS

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
DALLAS t, TEXAS

OFFICE OF

THOS. W. DOSWELL ‘Lugus“:‘ 5’ 1951

Mre &l Greer
New Mexico 0il Conservetion Commission
Aztec, New Mexico
Re: State Well #3

Dear Sir:

We are submitting e request to Drill our State No. 3 well,
1040' from the North and 840' from the West lines of Section 2, T.
26 North, R. 6 hest, N.M,P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. This
is due to the rough terrain of a rough location which makes it im-
possible to drill a well on the regular location, as specified by

the New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

Ae Ae HUNT,
Generel Supt.,
DUSWELL & PETTIGREW
AAHUNT/JHE




